DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 167TH AIRLIFT WING (AMC)
MARTINSBURG WEST VIRGINIA

22 December 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
FROM: 167AW/CC

SUBJECT:  167AW Environmental Policy Statement
Supersedes 7 February 2017 letter, same subject

1. REFERENCE: AFPD 90-8
2. The Base Policy Statement is as follow:

Our installation’s primary mission is to provide strategic airlift and provide trained and ready
personnel capable of global deployment in support of national or state emergencies. We are
committed to continued excellence, leadership, and stewardship in protecting the environment.

Environmental protection is a primary management responsibility as well as the
responsibility of every worker and supplier involved with aircraft maintenance, aerospace ground
equipment maintenance, facility maintenance, and administrative facility support. In keeping
with this policy, our vision is to reduce waste through pollution prevention, continually improve
our environmental performance by minimizing our impacts on the manmade and natural
environment, and maintain compliance with all federal, state and local environmental regulations
at all times. Our basic tenants include:

1. Environmental protection is a line responsibility and an important measure of worker
performance. Every worker is responsible for environmental protection in the same
manner as personnel and worker safety.

2. Compliance with all federal, state, and local environmental regulations is paramount
in all we do by placing additional emphasis on reducing our environmental impact
footprint and our impact on clean air and water for the local area.

3. We are committed to reducing or eliminating the generation of waste. This will be a
prime consideration in all future decision-making.
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MARTIN E. TIMKO, Colonel, WVANG
Commander, 167" Airlift Wing
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